
On 5/28/2014 6:58 PM, Erika Cancellieri wrote: 

Ref.      2007CB16IPO006-2011-2-110, TD5, 404-34/2014-II/10 - Procurement of Mill for Grinding 
Plastic 

Suj.      Request for Clarifications 

  

  

Dear Sirs,  

  

With reference to the above mentioned tender, we would be grateful if you could clarify the following 
issues: 

  

-       Please kindly precise better the payment terms. Please kindly confirm if 40% for pre-payment after 
signature of the contract and 60% after the signature for provisional acceptance, as per the General 
conditions 

  

-       Please kindly indicate when Final Acceptance certificate will be signed. In Special conditions you quote 
100% balance after signature of Final Acceptance. This means that the complete payment will be 
received only after final acceptance certificate? 

  

-       Please kindly indicate what do you intend for solvency report. ( Selection Criteria) 

  

-       The implementation period of 45 days could be extended of additional 45 days due to the particular 
product? 

  

-       Please kindly confirm that installation and commissioning have to be included and training is not forseen. 

  

-       TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: 

  

Regarding the diameter of the rotor. How strict are the dimensions given? 



To provide the most suitable machine, what is the material to be milled (PVC, HDPE, etc.)? 

What is the type and size of the products to be grinded? 

The traction group is needed for sheets or pipes? 

What is the maximum size (diameter, thickness, length) of the pipes? 

What is the maximum size (thickness, width, length) of the sheets? 

What kind of conveyor belt will be used to feed the machine? 

  

  

We thank you very much for your kind feedback. 

  

Best regards, 

  

Erika Cancellieri 

  

 

  

ECHO Research & Development SPA 

Sede Legale: Via G. B. Pergolesi, 24 - 20124 Milano 

Direzione e uffici commerciali: 20032 Cormano MI - Via dell' innovazione, 9 

Polo logistico: 20032 Cormano MI - Via dell' industria, 14 

Tel. + 39 02.66.30.67.09 Fax +39 02.66.30.67.14 

Email:  e.cancellieri@echord.it  

Website: www.echord.it 

  



      

  

Avviso di riservatezza Le informazioni contenute nel presente messaggio sono riservate e dirette esclusivamente al/ai destinatario/i identificato/i.  

Pertanto è proibito copiarlo, divulgarlo e/o utilizzarlo da parte di chiunque salvo il/i destinatario/i.  

Qualora questa comunicazione fosse arrivata per errore, preghiamo di avvertire immediatamente per telefono il mittente e di cancellarla. 

  

Notice of confidentiality Please be advised, the information contained herein is confidential and intended only for use by the individual stated above.  

If you are not the named recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribuition, dissemination or copying is prohibited.  

If this information has been directed to you in error, please immediatly contact the sender at the telephone number listed above. 

  

ANSWER 

 

 

Dear Mrs. Cancellieri, 

 

Regarding to your question concerning the tender procedure with reference 2007CB16IPO006-2011-2-

110, TD5, 404-34/2014-II/10 - Procurement of Mill for Grinding Plastic, we are providing the following 

answers: 

 

- Concerning the payment method : After the delivery of the goods, the Provisional Acceptance Certificate 

will be signed allowing us to test the machine. 15 days after the signing of the Provisional Acceptance 

Certificate, a Final Acceptance Certificate will be signed. The final Acceptance will be sent to you for 

signing, after which you will return them together with three  (original) Invoices. The payments will be 

made in full (100% balance) after that. The pre-payment is not possible, due to that the document Special 

Conditions has precedence over the General conditions. 

-  A solvency report is a report in which a competent authority of your Country confirms that you were able 

to, for example, conduct payments, and that  

- The term "particular product" is not quite clear, we do not understand what do you mean by that, but 

generally speaking, all the deadlines in the tender documents, including the implementation period must 

be respected. 

- Training as a position in the tender documentation has not been foreseen.  

 

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 

- the dimensions of the rotor are strictly given in the technical specifications. 



- PVC and HDPE in different shapes and sizes will be grinded (parts of plastic chairs and tables, plastic 

crates...) 

- For the rest of the question that are strictly technical, if not detailed in technical specifications, we expect 

that your products will comply fully to the functionality of the machine and at the same time be according 

to the of technical specifications given in the tender documents.  

 

We thank you very much for your questions and for taking an interest to our tender procedure. Also we 

thank you for submitting the question before the deadline for submitting the question that has expired on 

the 2nd of June 2014. 

 

Kindregards, 

 

Pear Sindjic, 

Project Administrative Assistante 


